From:  Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 12/2/2011 6:52:24 AM

To: 'scott.mosbaugh@cpuc.ca.gov' (scott. mosbaugh@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Bec:

Subject: RE: Meeting with Commissioner Simon and Nick Strapulous (sp)
Scott-just confirming that this meeting is stillon ?

From: Mosbaugh, Scott [mailto:scott.mosbaugh@cpuc.ca.gov}

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 02:38 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: Meeting with Commissioner Simon and Nick Strapulous (sp)

Hello Mr. Cherry,

We've tentatively scheduled a meeting between Commissioner Simon and Nick Strapulous for 1:30pm
on 12/2. Either myself or Christine Fernandez will contact you as the date gets closer to confirm the
appointment.

Redacted

Also, | received a call from from vour office asking for Commissioner Simons Cell phone
number. The Commissioners number is|Redacted

Thank you,

Scott Mosbaugh

SB GT&S 0225705
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